



REFERENCE INFORMATION DOCUMENTS (RID) INDEX

SH 99 GRAND PARKWAY SEGMENT B-1 PROJECT

UPDATED: May 28, 2024

Document Title	File Name	Document Date	Issuance Date	Status/Comments
<b>Aesthetics</b>				
Green Ribbon Project: Houston District Design Guidelines for the Construction of Highways, Streets, & Bridges – Wave Scheme	green-ribbon-design-guidelines.pdf	12/31/2000	3/20/2024	
<b>Agreements</b>				
Alvin Municipal Maintenance Agreement	alvin-mma.pdf	1/8/1993	3/20/2024	
Brazoria County Advance Funding Agreement for Landscape Development	brazoria-landscape-afa.pdf	1/20/2009	3/20/2024	
Friendswood Municipal Maintenance Agreement	friendswood-mma.pdf	6/9/2010	3/20/2024	
League City Municipal Maintenance Agreement	league-city-mma.pdf	5/10/1993	3/20/2024	
Manvel Municipal Maintenance Agreement	manvel-mma.pdf	1/11/1993	3/20/2024	
Toll Project Agreement By and Between The Texas Department of Transportation and the County of Brazoria Relating to the State Highway 99/Grand Parkway Tollway Project	sh99-brazoria-primacy-agreement.pdf	2/7/2023	3/20/2024	Includes February 2024 amendment
Toll Project Agreement By and Between The Texas Department of Transportation and the County of Galveston Relating to the State Highway 99/Grand Parkway Tollway Project	sh99-galveston-primacy-agreement.pdf	2/7/2023	3/20/2024	
Market Valuation Waiver Agreement	sh99-mvwa.pdf	3/25/2009	3/20/2024	
Market Valuation Waiver Agreement Amendment			*	Anticipated Completion Dec 2024
<b>Drainage</b>				
Drainage Report - Draft			*	Anticipated Completion June 2024
H&H Models - Draft			*	Anticipated Completion June 2024
Drainage Design Files - Draft			*	Anticipated Completion June 2024
Drainage Report - Final			*	Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
H&H Models - Final			*	Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
Drainage Design Files - Final			*	Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
<b>Environmental</b>				
Original SH 99 Environmental Impact Statement Appendices	feis-appendices.pdf	5/25/2016	3/20/2024	
Original SH 99 Environmental Impact Statement Volume I	feis-pt1.pdf	5/25/2016	3/20/2024	
Original SH 99 Environmental Impact Statement Volume II Exhibits Part 1	feis-pt2-exhibits.pdf	5/25/2016	3/20/2024	
Original SH 99 Environmental Impact Statement Volume II Exhibits Part 2	feis-pt3-exhibits.pdf	5/25/2016	3/20/2024	
Original SH 99 Record of Decision	rod.pdf	11/30/2016	3/20/2024	
SH 35 Categorical Exclusion			*	Anticipated Completion Oct 2024
SH 99 Grand Parkway Reevaluation #1			*	Anticipated Completion Oct 2024
USACE 404 Standard Permit			*	Anticipated Completion Dec 2025
<b>Geotechnical</b>				
Boring Log Legend	boring-log-legend	3/11/2024	3/20/2024	Legend for boring layout kmz
Layout of complete and future borings	sh99-boring-layout-3-11-2024.kmz	3/11/2024	3/20/2024	
Draft boring logs (through Oct 6, 2023)	sh99-draft-boring-logs.pdf	10/6/2023	3/20/2024	
Geotechnical Investigation Report			*	Anticipated Completion Nov 2024



REFERENCE INFORMATION DOCUMENTS (RID) INDEX

SH 99 GRAND PARKWAY SEGMENT B-1 PROJECT

UPDATED: May 28, 2024

Document Title	File Name	Document Date	Issuance Date	Status/Comments
<b>IAJR</b>				
Methodology & Assumptions FHWA Letter Concurrence	sh99-draft-methodology-and-assumpt	10/4/2023	3/20/2024	
Methodology & Assumptions Memo	sh99-draft-methodology-and-assumpt	10/4/2023	3/20/2024	
SH 99 Final IAJR Appendices - Draft			*	* Anticipated Completion July <del>June</del> 2024
SH 99 Final IAJR Document - Draft			*	* Anticipated Completion July <del>June</del> 2024
Travel Demand Models			*	* Anticipated Completion July <del>June</del> 2024
SH 99 Final IAJR Appendices - Final			*	* Anticipated Completion Oct <del>Aug</del> 2024
SH 99 Final IAJR Document - Final			*	* Anticipated Completion Oct <del>Aug</del> 2024
<b>Pavement</b>				
Pavement Design Report			*	* Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
<b>Railroad Documents</b>				
Draft BNSF Exhibit A	bnsf-draft-exhibit-a.pdf	4/2/2024	4/4/2024	
Draft BNSF Exhibit D	bnsf-draft-exhibit-d.pdf	3/13/2024	4/4/2024	
Final BNSF Exhibit A			*	* Anticipated Completion Oct 2024
BNSF Draft C&M Agreement			*	* Anticipated Completion Mar 2025
<b>Right of Way</b>				
ROW Maps			*	* To be provided after shortlisting
ROW Acquisition Status (All Parcels)			*	* Anticipated June 2024
<b>Schematic Design</b>				
<del>SH 35 Schematic Design (ORD) - 60% design</del>	<del>sh35-schematic-design-60-ord.zip</del>	<del>11/7/2023</del>	<del>3/20/2024</del>	<del>Superseded by "sh35-schematic-design-75-ord.zip"</del>
<del>SH 35 Schematic Design - 60% design</del>	<del>sh35-schematic-design-60-roll-plots.p</del>	<del>10/27/2023</del>	<del>3/20/2024</del>	<del>Superseded by "sh35-schematic-design-75-roll-plots.pdf"</del>
SH 35 Schematic Design (ORD) - 75% design	sh35-schematic-design-75-ord.zip	3/22/2024	4/4/2024	Supersedes "sh35-schematic-design-60-ord.zip"
SH 35 Schematic Design - 75% design	sh35-schematic-design-75-roll-plots.p	3/22/2024	4/4/2024	Supersedes "sh35-schematic-design-60-roll-plots.pdf"
<del>SH 99 Schematic Design (ORD) - 60% design</del>	<del>sh99-schematic-design-60-ord.zip</del>	<del>11/7/2023</del>	<del>3/20/2024</del>	<del>Superseded by "sh99-schematic-design-75-ord.zip"</del>
<del>SH 99 Schematic Design - 60% design</del>	<del>sh99-schematic-design-60-roll-plots.p</del>	<del>10/27/2023</del>	<del>3/20/2024</del>	<del>Superseded by "sh99-schematic-design-75-roll-plots.pdf"</del>
SH 99 Schematic Design (ORD) - 75% design	sh99-schematic-design-75-ord.zip	3/28/2024	4/4/2024	Supersedes "sh99-schematic-design-60-ord.zip"
SH 99 Schematic Design - 75% design	sh99-schematic-design-75-roll-plots.p	3/28/2024	4/4/2024	Supersedes "sh99-schematic-design-60-roll-plots.pdf"
SH 99 Schematic Design (ORD) - 90% design			*	* Anticipated Completion July 2024
SH 99 Schematic Design - 90% design			*	* Anticipated Completion July 2024
Draft Design Exception Report			*	* Anticipated Completion July 2024
SH 99 Schematic Design (ORD) - Final			*	* Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
SH 99 Schematic Design - Final			*	* Anticipated Completion Nov 2024



REFERENCE INFORMATION DOCUMENTS (RID) INDEX

SH 99 GRAND PARKWAY SEGMENT B-1 PROJECT

UPDATED: May 28, 2024

Document Title	File Name	Document Date	Issuance Date	Status/Comments
Final Design Exception Report			*	* Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
<b>Utilities</b>				
Utility Conflict Matrix - Draft			*	* Anticipated Completion Nov 2024
Utility Conflict Matrix - Final			*	* Anticipated Completion Feb 2025
<b>Utility Strip Map</b>				
SUE Level B			*	* Anticipated Completion <del>Oct</del> <del>June</del> 2024
SUE Level A			*	* Anticipated Completion <del>Oct</del> <del>June</del> 2024